
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

September 2, 2015

Jack N. Goodman, Esq.
Law Offices of Jack N. Goodman
1200 New Hampshire Avenue, NW
Suite 600
Washington, DC 20036
Counsel for Rushmore Media Company, Inc.

RE: K09YH-D, Scottsbluff, NE
Facility ID No. 167559

Dear Counsel,

This is in regard to a request that we received on August 25, 2015, to revert the above-captioned
station from Class A status to low power television status, pursuant to Section 73.6001(d) of the
Commission's Rules.' By this letter, we confirm that the station has been reverted to low power
television status and the Commission's records have been updated accordingly.

Cc:
Rushmore Media Company, Inc.
660 Flormann Street
Suite 100
Rapid City, SD 57701

Jack N. Goodman, Counsel for Rushmore Media Company, Inc., to Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary, FCC
(Aug. 25, 2015); 47 C.F.R. § 73.6001(d).
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